
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Joanne Siu
To: BOS Legislation, (BOS)
Cc: Kathleen Block; Sasha Gala; Scott Emblidge; Kerry; Gee, Natalie (BOS); Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Somera, Alisa

(BOS); Mchugh, Eileen (BOS)
Subject: Re: CONFIRMATION OF WAIVER REQUESTED: Continuance of Hearing - Appeal of Conditional Use Authorization

Approval - 249 Texas Street
Date: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 5:55:00 PM

 

Confirmed for the project sponsor. Thank you. 

Please excuse typos - sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 27, 2021, at 5:42 PM, BOS Legislation, (BOS)
<bos.legislation@sfgov.org> wrote:

﻿
Greetings,
 
Please disregard the previous email. The continued date has been changed to October
19, 2021. Kindly reply if you are amendable to the continued date and agree to waive
the required hearing/action deadline.
 
The Clerk’s Office has been informed of a continuance for File No. 210791 [Hearing -
Appeal of Conditional Use Authorization Approval - 249 Texas Street] to October 19,
2021, past the 90-day deadline for a Board decision on this appeal of October 4, 2021,
pursuant to Planning Code, Section 308.1. Since all parties are amenable to the
continuance we first ask that we receive confirmation, by reply to this email, from the
appellants (or their representative) and the project sponsor agreeing to waive the
required hearing/action deadlines around this Conditional Use appeal. Thank you.
 
Best regards,
 
Lisa Lew
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
T 415-554-7718 | F 415-554-5163
lisa.lew@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I
can answer your questions in real time.
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the
Board is working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
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    Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since
August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure
under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will
not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they
communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the
public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the
public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This
means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member
of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors' website or in
other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

 

From: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 1:59 PM
To: Kathleen Block <krobertsblock@aol.com>; 'Sasha Gala'
<sasha.bodala@gmail.com>; Scott Emblidge <emblidge@mosconelaw.com>; 'Joanne
Siu' <jsiusf@gmail.com>; Kerry <ks4@jmbm.com>
Cc: Gee, Natalie (BOS) <natalie.gee@sfgov.org>; Calvillo, Angela (BOS)
<angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>; Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>; Mchugh,
Eileen (BOS) <eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org>; BOS Legislation, (BOS)
<bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Subject: CONFIRMATION OF WAIVER REQUESTED: Continuance of Hearing - Appeal of
Conditional Use Authorization Approval - 249 Texas Street
 
Greetings,
 
The Clerk’s Office has been informed of a continuance for File No. 210791 [Hearing -
Appeal of Conditional Use Authorization Approval - 249 Texas Street] to October 5,
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
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